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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NTCIL Infrastructure Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audi}ed the accompanying financial statements of NTCIL Infrastructure Private. Limited (the
Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit & Loss, the

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, and also a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules.
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud o
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor copsiders internal fi_nancial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cwcumstan_ces, but not fqr the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate mternalvﬂnanc_lal controls systgm over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit alsa includes eva!uatlng (he appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluatmg'the 'overalll lpresentanon of 'the financial statements We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion e
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explé@&ih’sﬁiven to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
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a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

2ff?irs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
ate.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and

explanations given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

a) T_he Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
ass.e_ts l'_\avg been verified by the management according to the program of periodical physical
verification in a phased manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of

the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. The discrepancies noticed on such physical
verification were not material.

The company does not have any inventory and accordingly this clause of order is not applicable
to the Company.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
party covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

V) According to the information, explanations and representation provided by the management and
based upon audit procedures performed, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

V) The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

Vl.) As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December,
2014 the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985
heading which are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost
Records and Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

VIl.)  a) According to the records of the Company, the Company ig regular in _depositing undisputed
statutory dues inciuding provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax.
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable and there are no undisputed statutory
dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable as at 31st
March, 2018.

b) According to the records and information & explanation given to us, there are no dues i'n
respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities and there is no arrears of outstapdlng statutory dues as at the last day
of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.
¢) According to the information & explanation given to us, There was no amount required to be

transferred to Investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under. X
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The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither
there was any cash loss in the financial year uader review nor in the immediately preceding
financial year.

On the basis of information & explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans from
financial institution and banks so default in repayment of dues is not applicable to the Company

Based on the audit procedure performed and on the basis information & explanations provided
bv_the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and
conditions of the guarantee given by the Company for loans taken by other Companies from
banks or financial institutions are not prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loan has
been applied on overall basis for the purpose for which they were obtained.

The Company is not required to have managerial personnel. Hence the clause is not applicable.

The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has
neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence
clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not required
to be registered u/s 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose af our audit.
In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of these books.
The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the Books of Account. - |
In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017
from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) pf the Companies Act, 201 3.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Aucitor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Audito;s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given tous: -

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
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. . P hich
i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inciuding derivatives contracts for w
there is any material foreseeable loss

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Pulasaria & Associates
Chartered Accountant§ -

Firm Registration No. 328292

~\
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R A I
W A\ 20
. N _// 7
Priyam Pulasana,;ﬁ(\:ﬁflfﬁ//
Partner St

Membership No. 303454

Dated: 22" day of May, 2018
Place: Kolkata
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NTCIL Infrastructure Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018 _(Amount in Rs)
"] As at
Padiculars Note As at As at 018
- 31st March, 2018 318t March, 2017 rgmL"_'.E’_'ﬁ_-q
1 Non-current assets
(a) Propenty, Plant ang & 3,413,225 81414 214
(b) Capital wom.n-pvogr::;pmem g‘; zg.gﬁg.gﬁ; 30'547 s iz
{€) Invesiment property l
(d) Financial assels
(0 Invesiment
(n) Loans
() Other financial assels
(e) Non-current advance tax (net)
(N Other non-current assels .
Total non-current assets 86,084,153 st R
2. Current assets
(a) Inventanes
(b) Financial Assets
() Other investment
(1) Trade receivable 3 1,877,339 1,108,354 o
(m) Cash and cash equivalents 4 g :772 sar187 e

(iv) Bank balance other than (1) above

(v) Loans
gl) Other financial assets 57,199,780
(c) Other current assets 5 12,740,167 9,303.851 199,72
[ 1a979.278] 71,359,432 57,335,679
Assels classilied as held for sale
;oul current assets 14,919,278 | 11,899,492 57.33? g;g
otal assets ‘ “! . f 320,603 2210,
101,003,461 105,
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1  Equity
(2) Equity share capital 6A 100,000 100,000 ol
(b} Other equity 68 13 210,966 4,656,125 (296 238)|
Tolal equily 13,310,966 4TG125 R

2 Non-current liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilibes

(1) Borrowing 7 50,449,074 66,957,600 81.627 759

(1) Other financial habilifies

(b} Powisions

(€)  Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities 63,760,040 71,713,725 81,429,461
3 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Borowing 8 6,031,490 6.039,946 49,273.525
(1) Trade payables
(m) Other financial habiities
(b) Prowisions 9 4,800,000 1,950,000 1.1450.000
{c) Current tax habilily (net)
(d) Other current iabiliies 10 26,411,930 25,616,932 27,320,843
Total current liabilities 37,243,420 33,606,878 77,744,379
Total equity and liabilities 101,003,461 105,320,603 159,173,839

The accompanyling notes 1 lo 20 are an integral part of the Financial Statemants

in terms of our report atlached

For and on behalf of the Board

MM Yt o\

Priyam Pulasaria,’ ) fiyu Pathak Nitish Kumar Golchha
(Panrership) ) 7t / Director Director
Membership No 303454+ =

For Pulasaria & Assogiafes, & 1.0 - ..
Chartered Accountghls » ™ -
Fim reqistralion Ho\'?ﬁlQ?SZE

ey

Place Kolkata
Date 22/05/20%8
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NTCIL Infrastructure Private Limited
Statement of Profit 8 Loss for the year ended 31st March 2018

_ (AmountinRs).
As at

Sr. Particulars Note As at
No. 31t March;2018| _ 31stMarch, 2017
INCOME o71
I |Revenua from Rental Servicas 1" 30,046,997 28,385, :
Il |Other income 12 151,938 ____——ML
I |Total Income (I+1) 30,108,835 r_,__!!:‘_'ﬁﬂ"—
IV |EXPENSES
Employee benefits expense 13 1,822,856 1'282'833
Finance cosls 14 8,922,321 13'456'989
Depreciation 2A 7.876,988 7'872 153
Other expanses 16 171.929 | __——/-——23——153—
Total Expenses . __—&M—____/z—z&ﬁ‘——‘
Vv |Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and taxes (Il-IV) 11,404,841 63501
VI |Add/ (Lass) Exceplional ilems i
Vil {ProfitiLoss) before Tax (V-VI) 11,404,841 53801
Vil |Tax expenses :
(a) Current tax 250000 1222222
(b) Earher tax _’__‘_—————4—4(9—51@)'
1X |Profit (loss) for the period after Tax (PAT) 8,554,841 =
X |Other Comrehansive Income
a. Item that will not be reclassified to profil or loss : .
{I) Remeasuraments of the defined benefit plans 3 .
(i) Equity Instruments through olher Comrehensive Incomeé *
b. Income tax relatina {o items that will not be reclassified lo -
profit or loss = .
Total other comrehensive income (a+b) = —
,423
Xl |Total comrehensive Income for the year (IX-X) 8,654,041 435482
XIl |Eamings per share: (FV - Rs 10/- Note 2 26) 495
Basic/Diluted (of Rs. 10 each) _ 855

The accompanying noles 1 to 20 are an integral part of the Fi ial Sta

For Pulasaria & Associates——~
Chartered Accountapts: " -~
Firw veqns|rauon No,329292l:

x\\\\asSN \e$ (ol Ohde.

u Pathak Nitish Kumar Golchha
\rector Director

I\
§ \n
Q Q“. , KOL n-/'.r\ Cﬂ}

Priyam Pulusan _FCA
(Parinership) \ S’
Membership No 30344 (9 W

Place Kolkala
Date 22/05/2018
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NTCIL Infrastructuro Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

Si.No

Particulars For tho yoar ondod For tha yoar ended
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 |
A |Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 11,404,841 6,339,601
Adjustments tor
Depreciation 7.876,988 7,876,989
Interest paid 8,922,321 13,456,092
Provision for income tax(Nel) 800.000
Interest received (126,436)| 16,672,873 (799.763)[ 21,333,318
Operating profit befora working capital changes 28,077,714 27,672,319
(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables (4,205,259) 46,871,034
Increase / (Decrease) in trade and other payables (794,998)|  (5,000,257)]  (1.703.911)[ 45,187,123
Cash generaled fram operations 23,077,457 72,840,042
Less: Direct taxes (paid) / refunds including intevest {net) 1,035,860 1,035,860 (1,385.178)]  (1.385.17¢)
Net cash generated/{used) from operating activities 24,113,317 71,454,864
B. |Cash flow from investing activities :
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed Assets - )
Interest received 126,436 799,763
Net cash from investing activitas 126,436 799,763
C. |Cash flow from financing activities :
Praceeds from issuance of share capilal
Proceeds / (repayment) of Long term borrowings (16,508,526) (14.670.158)
Proceeds / (repayment) of short lerm borrowings 545,679 (43,233,590)
Interest paid (8.922.321)]  (8.922,321) (13,456,092)
Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities (24,885,168) (71,359,840)
Net increasa/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (645,415) 894,787
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 947,187 52.400
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 301,772 947,187
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE:
Balances with bank’ 297,188 927,785
Cash on hand 4.614 19,402
301,772 947,187

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For Pulasaria & Assoclales
Chartered Accounlans A
Firm regi lrallon No‘ ,3292925

bP KOLKATA
Priyam Pulasal {u. Q:A
(Parinership) "\~
Membership No. :mSAS‘%

nyu Pathak
Director

Place . Kolkala
Date :22/05/2018

For and on behalf of the Board

MR X o\

Nitish Kumar Golchha

Director
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NTCIL INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. 18_:;851 gwl:iaPIREPARAHON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis as a

?hoéng ;;l;t;rigsazi tlnzaz)c;c:;:nrdam.?e with th.e Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP),
23006, (a5 amended; : z.arnd in compliance with Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules.
unce;tamt A . S not|. |§d u/s 129 of Companies Act, 2013 except those with significant

y. ccogntmg policies not stated explicitly otherwise are consistent with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

As required by Schedule Il, the Company has classified assets and liabilities into current and
non—<_:u.r-rent based on the operating cycle. An operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents. The
operating cycle has been considered as 12 months.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with |
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the balance sheet date and amounts of
income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include income taxes and
future obligation under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual results could differ from
those estimated. The effects of adjustment arising from revisions made to the estimates are
included in the statement of profit and loss of the year in which such revisions are made.

ndian GAAP requires management

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Rental income (exclusive of Se
using straight line method. Contingent re
allocation of earnings over the lease perio
income based on turnover of the tenant.

rvice Tax) from assets given on operating lease is recognised
nt is recognised as income to reflect systematic

d. This policy is not applicable for variable rental

D. FIXED ASSETS
erating lease, are stated at cost of acquisition

Tangible assets, including those given on op
inclusive of freight incurred, duties and taxes (net of CENVAT/NVAT) and incidental expenses

less accumulated depreciation.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciation is provided on depreciable value (cost minus residual value) using straight line

method in the manner that the assets is depreciated over the useful life stated in "Schedule -

II" of Companies Act, 2013.

F. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable

amount. Impairment is charged to statement of profit and ioss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment losses recognised in prior accounting period are
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other shor-

term highly liquid investments without significant risk and with original maturities of three
months or less as per the AS — 3 “CASH FLOW STATMENT".

H.  TAXATION )
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l.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

a) tCat)J(:;Delztir'\rcaox. C;Jrrent tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of
e Minimf::; zjtthe ygar in accord'ance yvith the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
o Act . ernative T:’:tx credit ayallable under section 115JB of the income
’ o , 'are accounteq in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

e grred T_ax. Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the
basis of timing differences being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised
and carried forward only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset will
be realised in future.

PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES

i. The Company creates a provision when there is @ present obligation as 2 result of
past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. When there is
a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

ii.  Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would
be required to szttle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Liabilities which are contingent in nature are not provided for in the accounts and the same

are separately disclosed by way of notes to account.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earnings per Share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
Adjustment of identifiable items of income and expenditure pertaining to prior period are

accounted for as prior period adjustments.
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NTCIL Infrastructure Private Limited

f ancial Statements (Contd..)

wotes 10 fn
f Particulars "
/ st Marc|
/ M\emenls contd . h2018 | 1stMarch2017 | 3tstMarch 2018
/ B Tﬂd: ‘z::;‘;’:{:‘;‘g ég:"“"‘l (Amount in Rs
4 ured,
5 Total 1,877,339 1,108,394 | 33,499
T Cashand Cash equivalents 1,877,339 1,108,394 | 33,400
Cash and cash aquivalents
. Balances with bank
" ash on hand (As certfied by the management) 29:-;?8 927,785 13,191
Total 814 19.402 39,208
| T A .
5 Other Current Assets 301,772 347 187 £2.400
/ (Unsecured, considered good)
/ Other \nvesment (Katak Mutual Fund)
/ 70S Receivable ; :g.;i.g;;
Other advances 671,
/ I Total 6,544,585 9.303.851 57,199,780
&A. Share capital 12,740,167 9,303,851 57,199,780 |
a. Authorised share capital :
10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 100,000 100,000 100,000
Total . : :
b. Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital : 100000 100,000 1L
10,000 equity share each id-
quy shares each full P:"’ up 100,000 100,000 100,000
[ otal 100,000 100,000 100,000
¢. Par value per share L
Cassofsar — |
R R'aconellla(\on of number of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and as at the end of theyear :
Equity Shares
- | —
Number of shares ou‘standing as at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000 10,000
Add  Number of shares issued gunng the year - - -
I
Less : Number of shares bought back during the year - - r
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 10,000 10,000 10,000
¢, Sharas of the compan held by holding compan
limited, the hoiding company balance 100 shares are held by holding company jointly

9.900 equity shares are direclly held by nlc induslries

with others.

f. The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to shares and restrictions

The Company has only class of i ar value of Rs. !0/- per share. Ea

Dividend proposed (if any) by lhe Board of Direclors, 1§ subject lo the approval of shareholders, excepl in
ligible to receive {he remaining assels of the

avent of Liquidation, \he shareholders of Ordinary 3hares are e
I
% Holding % Holding
Shares teld (No.) Sharys.he_ld.(No_.)

on distribution of dividend and repayment of
ch shareholder is eligible for one vote per share.
case of interim dividend. Inthe
Company after distribution of all

roportion to (heir shareholding

\he preferential amounts. in
% Holding
) d d 5% shares :
g. Shareholders holding more than % Sharos held (No)
100% 100% 100%
ies Limited |
NTC Indusiries LITIE 9900 shares 9900 shares 9900 shares
81.627,759

7. Borrowings
50,449,074 66,957,600

From Banks Secured
Term Loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank

Nature of Security
Secured by way assignments of Lease Rentals and corporate gnd
persanal guarantee of holding company and promoters respeclively

payment Details:
[The Loans are Repayable in 60 Monlhly Intstaliments of Rs. 26.83
lacs (including \nterest) starting {rom 05.10.2016 and last falling due on

05.09 2021.
Remarks
The applicable rate of interest 1S MCLR plus 2 75%
Total 50,449,074 66,957,600
6,039,946
6,039,946

81,627,759

49,273,536
49,273,536

6.031.490
6,031,490

4,800,000 1,950,000 | 1.150,000
4,800,000 1,950,000 | 1,150,000
abilities

| Current matuities of fong (erm debt 16,262,287 14611,776 T3T45.598
i interest accrued but not due on Long Term Borrowings 113,457 122,373 172:591
Statutory hiabiiities 469,059 8.745 bl

Secunty Deposit Received-Godown 0,288,912 X
Other payables 278,216 10,674,038 I
Total 26,411,930 25,616,932 27.32 0; 50
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f frastructure Private Limited
/ 10 FinanCia' Statements (Contd..)
4 H »
PaTiRle 34st March 2018 | 31st March 2017
Financial Statements contd.... :
ﬁotievenue from operations (Amount in Rs )
-Rental INSOME, - Recei 59,086,997 76,304 971
. Maintenance arges Received 60,000 81,000
__ Total 30,046,997 78,385,971
12. Other mc.ome
Interest received 126,436 799,763
other Income 25,502
_ Total 151,938 799,763
12 “mployee benefits expense
~Salaries , wages, bonus, allowances, etc 1807,266 1282794
Contribution to provident and other fund 600 105
Medical Exp 15,000
Total 1,822,856 1,282,899
14. Finance costs
Interest paid 8,922,321 13,456,092
Finance Charges -
| Total 8,922,321 13,456,092
15, Other Expense o
Audit Fees 3,500 :
Bank Charges 3,217 19,459
Interest & Penalty Gh 2,789 6.650
Telephone Expenses 2494 12,839
Filling Fees 1,669 2.532
Professional Fees 672 -
Aavertisement = -
Insurance Premium 21,873 28,360
Printing & Stationery 35 35
Licence & Registration Fees 10;010 10.010
Travelling Expenses : -
Municipal Tax 117,925 125,458
Commission & Brokerage | )
Swatch Bharat Cess 855 2513
Rounding Off (396) 175
Repair and maintenance 7,286 18.622
Total 171,929 230,153
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16.  In the opinion of the Board the current assets, loans and advances are not less than the
stated value if realised in ordinary course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities
are adequate. There are no contingent liabilities except stated, as informed by the

management.

17. Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS-20:-

Earnings per share is computed as under:-

2017-18 201617

85,54,841.00/- 4,954,423.00/-

Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (A) (Rs.)

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding ~ (B) 10,000 10.000

Face value per equity share (Nos.) 10/- 10/
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted (A/B) (Rs.) 855.48/- 495.44/-

18. Related party disclosures:-

In terms of Accounting Standard-18 on “Related Party Disclosures

are as under:

(A) Enterprises where control exists:

» related party disclosures

Sl. No. ! Category Name
1 Holding Company ntc industries limited
NTCIL Reai Estate Private Limited
2 Fellow Subsidiary Companies NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private Limited
NTCIL Realty Private Limited

Disclosure of transactions with related parties and outstanding balances:-
(Rs.)

(B)
i pav, - -
; Particulars Holding Company Felg:nf:al;:;‘:aw
Issue of Shares (_-; (__:;
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (_:5 (_:;

Note: -
(i) Previous year figures have been given in brackets.

(1) Related party relationships are i

identified by the company on the basis of available information.

19.  Contingent liabilities: (Rs in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31.03.18 Asat31.03.17 |
20,000.00 20,000.00 !

| a) Corporate Guarantee in favour of EMC Limited

20. The figures of previous year have been reclassified and regrouped wherever considered

necessary.

The accompanying notes 1 to 21 are an integral part of the Financial Statements
For and on behalf of the Board

For Pulasaria & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 329292E

AN VGO YA\ S

Nitish Kumar Golchha

OP\L}L(1~\\:\ - u Pathak

! ) x fector Director

Priyam Pulasaria, FCA /)

(Partner) el 4

Membership No. 303454

Place: Kolkat%

Date: The 22" day of May, 2018 Regd. Off:- 149, B.T. Road, Kamarhati, Kolkata - 700058
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106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Block —GE 1, Flat — 2D, Ganges

Garden, Shibpur, Howrah — 711102

Email:priyampulasaria@gmail. com
Mob: 9051147170

PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited (the
Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit & Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, and also a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direciors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules.
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregulariies; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financiat
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain 1easonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected deoend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

i
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. ULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Chartered Accountants Block ~GE 1, Flat - 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah — 711102
Email:priyampulasaric@gmail.com
Mob: 9051147170

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations give_n to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so rgaqmred and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and-its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and

explanations given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

1) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets have been verified by the management according to the program of periodical physical
verification in a phased manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of

the Company and the nature of its fixed assets The discrepancies noticed on such physical
verification were not material.

1) The company does not have any inventory and accordingly this clause of order is not applicable
to the Company.

) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
party covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

IV.) According to the information, explanations and representation provided by the management and
based upon audit procedures performed, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans.

investments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

V) The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India

and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

VL) As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December,
2014 the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985

heading which are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost
Records and Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

VIL)  a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax.
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable and there are no undisputed statutory

dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable as at 31st
March, 2018.

b) According to the records and information & explanation given to us, there are no dues in
respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, cess and any ather statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities and there is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Chartered Accountants Block —GE 1, Flat — 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah - 711102

Email:priyampulasaria@gmail.com
Mob: 9051147170

of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

c) According to the information & explanation given to us, There was no amount required to be
transferred to Investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under.

VIIL) ~ The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither
there was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding
financial year.

IX.)  On the basis of information & explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans from
financial institution and banks so default in repayment of dues is not applicable to the Company.

X)) Based on the audit procedure performed and on the basis information & explanations provided
by the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

XlL) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and
conditions of the guarantee given by the Company for loans taken by other Companies from
banks or financial institutions are not prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

XIL)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loan has
been applied on overall basis for the purpose for which they were obtained.

Xlil.)  The Company is not required to have managerial personnel. Hence the clause is not applicable.
XIV.)  The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable.

XV.)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that ali the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the

details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

XVL.)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has
neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable.

XVII.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence
clause is not applicable.

XVIII.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not required
to be registered u/s 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of these books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the Books of Account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

/<))
sy,
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

e) On the basis of written r
on record by the Boarg

106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Block —GE 1, Flat — 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah - 7.11102
Email:priyampulasario@gmail.com

Mob: 9051147170

epresentation received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken

’ of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017
from being appointeq as

f)  With respect to the othe
11 of the Companies (
information and accordi

i. The Company doe

i i i ies Act, 2013.
cirecters in terms of section 164(2) of the Companies Act, _—
I matters to be included in the Auditor's Repqrt in accordincgev:lthofR;Li
Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
ng to the explanations given to us:

PR i i its financial position
S not have any pending litigations which would impact its .
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which

there is any material foreseeable loss.
lil. There were no amounts

Protection Fund by the

For Pulasaria & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Tirm Registration No, 329292E

\ %
pRSaens

Priyam Pulasaria, FCA / /

o/

’

(Partner) NGRS
Membership No. 303454

Nated: 22™ day of May, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
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NTCIL Real Estato Private Limited

Walanoe Bhest as at 31at March 20 18

W '
N ) e Aot U0 AR )
N-‘,( AN Nota Ax Al Ax ol ] -
Avaure L Tatwt Maron, 20| stet Mareh, 2017 | Mst Mareh, 2016
N‘\\n TN aunoty ’ | ‘4 |
) A\l ¥
::;\ : Wy Piant ang S|
aharly Pl ard su A 200 20002 200160 /h 194 1340 56,1
W t\\lli\u\\l)im)\m!\ " o
W Bnancial ansets
M Ivestment
M Loana
WY O inaneial ANNOLK
@) NOn-Cumint advance 1ax that)
: M OMe v W annets
otal non-curent ans
(L) RURLIAFF Y T B
do\JATRAE] H0810GTHN [ A0AT5

Cuirent anwotn
@) ventones
) Bnancial Axels
W Ot nvestmant

M Trade raeosivable

N , a 6,004 931 243,016 b
W Uash and cash aquivalonts 4 ; (5‘2’;“ 3 ;m i 1o
5-\\ Rank balance othar than () above . - ‘ | |
(V) Loany
i) Othar inaneial assets

W) Other cuer
U CuTent Asaels 5 | _1&4,?93.197 6,116,911 7,624 40
v, " Y )
Asrais olaneiied a8 haid for Saie 30,166,780 11,008,376 14,012,822
Total current assets — Y . oo
Total assots | 3018570 11600375 | 14012622
231,48, 217,998,131 | Z10750,408
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
! Equity
() Equity share capial BA 100,000 100,000 106 000
{0 Owar oquity 6D | 91833570 64,521,720 33,658,901
Tolal equity 91,633,570 64,621,720 33,658,901

2 Non-curront labilitios
@) Financial Liatihities
() Borrowing 7 71,723,695 §3,760,426 -
(v} Other tinanaal habiities
) Pownsions

(€} Othet non-current habiities
Total non-current liabilities 163,367,286 168,382,148 33,668,901

3 Gurront liabilities

{Q) Financal hamines
) Borowing 8 - 1,540,775 103,585,659
(W Trade payables 9 1,208,162 2,048,729 1,070 803
(i) Owner financial habilites
(D) Provisions 10 13,199,310 8,400,000 9,440 250
(@) Current tax liabuity (net)
(d) Other cuirent habiliuas 1 53,718,945 47,626,481 70,484 783
Total current tiabilities 68,126,417 59,616,985 184,691,507
231,483,682 217,999,131 218,250,408

Total equity and liabilities ) | _
co:\panying hotes 1 (o 20 aro an Integral padt of the Financial St

in terms of our repert attached

\@ G

For Pulasaria & Aﬁi{;éi;los‘“ 0 For and on behalf of the Board
or
Chartered Ageountants \

Fure reqistration No 3267926 -~
¥ o Q\\)(\Q\» \mS ’ (!\0\(\\\\0\
\\\\;U;cm;\ ,
k - manyu Pathak Nitish Kumar Golchha

priyam Pulasario, ECA Director Oirector

(Pannershiol
Membership No 303454

place Koikala
Date 22/05/2018
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NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2018

Sr. (Amount in Rs.)
e Particulars Note As at As at
INCOME 31st March, 2013 318t March, 2017
I |Revenue from
i[Ot pomam Romel Servase 12 66.300 922 67 585.228
13 638,552 227206
I |Totall i '
otal Income (1+11) 64,940,474 67.812,434
IV |EXPENSES
i::’rf’c":‘c’::;‘em expense 14 4,078,142 21856,466
Dé recril 15 9,957 360 16425723
0‘: b 2A 6,064 905 5620 944
oF 8Xpenses - 16 11,688 217 4,545,308
Total Expenses 31,778,624 29,457,442
Vv |Profit/lLoss) before exceptional items and taxes (Iil-IV) 34,161,850 38,354,992
VI |Adat(Less) Exceptional items -
Vi Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V-Vi) 34,161,860 38,354,992
Vil |Tax expenses :
(a) Current tax 7,150,000 8 400,000
{b) Earler tax - (1,007,827,
IX |Profit/ {loss) for the period after Tax (PAT) 27,011,850 30,962,819 |
X |Other Comrehensive Income
a. item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss :
{) Remeasurements of ti1e definec benefit plans - -
(ii} Equity Instruments through other Comrehensive Income - -
b. Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss - -
Total other comrehensive income {a+b) = =
Xll [Total comrehensive income for the year (1X-X) 27,011,850 30,962,819
Xl |Earnings per share: (FV - Rs 10/- Note 2 26)
Basic/Diluted (of Rs. 10 each) _ 270119 3,006.28
The accompanying notes 1 io 20 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

For Pulasaria & Associates
Charterea Accountants - —
Firm regrstration No 326292

t Y o0
P;)UV\QBC\“ g‘ LA b
| &\ / T
Priyam Pulasaria, ‘FC)A\‘ /» 8
(Pardnership) N ‘*/ A

Membership No. 303454

Place Kolkata
Date 22/0572018

anyu Pathak
Director

Fogand on behalf of the Board

y&'\\f\Q\, AYRS (ao\C\ N

Nitish Kumar Golchha

Director
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NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount i
SLNo Particulars For the year ended For the year ondedn A
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
A. |Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 34,161,860 38,354,992
Adjustments for : l
Depreciation 6,054.905 5,629,944 |
Interest paid 9,857,360 15,870,474 Z
Provision for income tax(Net) (1,040,250)
Interest received (538,890)| 15,473,375 (212,321)] 20,247,847 |
Operating profit before working capital changes - 49,635,225 58,602,340
(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables (7,151,158) 3,665,839
Increase / (Decrease) in trade and other payables (5,250,899)| (1 2,402,054)  (21,879.388) {18,213,549)
Cash generated from operations 37,233,171 40,389,291
Less: Direct taxes (paid) / refunds including interest (net) (2,633,940)]  (2/633.940) (7.392,173)] (7.382.173)
Net cash generated/(used) from operating activities 34,599,231 32,997.118
B. |cash flow from investing activities :
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed Assets (1,192.071) (7,583,114)
Interest received 538,690 212,321
Net cash from investing activities (653,181) (7,370.733)
}
C. |Cash flow from financing activities : i
Proceeds from issuance of share capilal f
Proceeds / (repayment) of Long term borrowings (22,036,731) 93,760.428
Proceeds / (repayment) of short term borrowings (1,540,775) (102,054,884)
Interest paid (9,957.360) (8,922,321) (15,870,474)
Net cash generatedl(used) in financing activities (33-,‘534,8'66) (24,164,933)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 411,184 1,461,392
Gash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 3,146,448 1.685.05€
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 3,557,632 3,146,448
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE:
Balances with bank 3,529,070 3,114.412
Cash on hand 28,562 32,036
3,557,632 3,146,448

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred lo in our report of even date

For Pulasaria & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm registration. No."329292E
LAY

ppdosene
o KOLEAA
Priyam Pula;yar{a, FCA j*
(Partnership), s\ Ve
¢ T‘j:.l/"-“/

Membership No. 303454

Place : Kolkata.
Date :22/05/2018

prfanyu Pathak
Director

For and on behalf of the Board
ra Yt (ol RN

Nitish Kumar Golchha

Director
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NTCIL REAL ESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis as a

going concern and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
(Accounting Standard) Rules,

the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with Companies

2006, (as amended) as notified u/s 129 of Companies Act, 2013
d explicitly otherwise aré consistent with Generally

uncertainty. Accounting policies not state
Accepted Accounting Principles.

As required by Schedule Ill, the Company has classifie

non-current based on the operating cycle. An operating cycle
lization in cash or cash equivalents. The

acquisition of assets for processing and their rea
operating cycle has been considered as 12 months.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian G
lances of assets and liabilities and

nce sheet date and amounts of
timates include income taxes and

Actual results could differ from
s made to the estimates are
which such revisions are made.

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the ba
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the bala
income and expenses during the year. Examples of such es
future obligation under employee retirement benefit plans.
those estimated. The effects of adjustment arising from revision
included in the statement of profit and loss of the year in

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Rental income (exclusive of Service Tax) from assets given on O

using straight line method. Contingent ren

allocation of earnings over the lease period. This policy is not app

income based on turnover of the tenant.

D. FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets, including those give

Principles (GAAP),

except those with significant

d assets and liabilities into current and

is the time petween the

AAP requires management

perating lease is recognised
t is recognised as income to reflect systematic

licable for variable rental

n on operating lease, are stated at cost of acquisition

inclusive of freight incurred, duties and taxes (net of CENVAT/VAT) and incidental expenses

less accumulated depreciation.

E. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation is provided on depreciable value (cost minus residual value) using straight line
method in the manner that the assets is depreciated over the useful life stated in "Schedule -

[I" of Companies Act, 2013.

F. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment is charged to statement of profit and loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment losses recognised in prior accounting period are
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

G. CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposi

ts with banks, other short-

term highly liquid investments ‘without significant risk and with original maturities of three

months or less as per the AS — 3 "CASH FLOW STATMENT".

W
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H. TAXATION
a) Current‘ Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of
taxable lpgome for the year in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act
'1r 961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115.B of the incomel
) Dax Act, 1961 .are accounteq in the year in which the benefits are claimed.
eferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the
basis of timing differences being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised
and carried forward only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset will
rbe realised in future.
. PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES
i.  The Company creates a provision when ther

past events and it is probable that there will
estimate of the abligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. When there is

a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of

outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
ii.  Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would

be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

e is a present obligation as a result of
be outflow of resources and a reliable

J.  CONTINGENT LIABILITY
Liabilities which are contingent in nature aré not p
are separately disclosed by way of notes to account.

rovided for in the accounts and the same

K. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earnings per Share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the

period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

L. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
Adjustment of identifiable items of
accounted for as prior period adjustments.

income and expenditure pertaining to prior period are
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NTCIL Rcal Estate Private Limited

nancial Statements (Comd. )

fiotes 10f
Parliculars

J1at March 2018 J

315t March 2017 [ J1at March 2018 l

(Amount in R

= e, Stalements cond

"‘ oled
%‘Wablu (Curront)
- cidered -
Carured O igered 4oad o PNTIR T T
-7l and Cash equvAUns 68,04,931 26,43,016 47,03,340
Cash and cash aquivalents
l -05 valn Dank
| gaances w'D 529,010 314,412 1656912
. {asn on hand (AS certified by Ihe management % 562 b 28'144
Total . L
+ Othor Currant Assels - 35,67,032 31,45,448 16,685,050
"~ Jnsecured considered good)
Loans & Advances o
Other Invesment (Kotak Mutual Fund) :633;2‘2}
| TOS Revewable f ub‘1'1:454‘
Other advances = - 478922 01,1891 16,24.420
o — 1,97,93,197 61,168,911 76,24,420
A, Share capital .
 BA. o
a. Authorised share capltel *
1() 000 equity Shares, of Rs_10/- each 1,00,000
Total 1,00,000
b. 1ssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital :
10000 equily shares cach fully pald-up 400 U@J
Total 1,00,000

¢ Par value per share

}2
Class of share

10/-

Lquily shares (INRS ) I
j&gonclllallon of number of aquily shares outstanding as at (he beginnin and as al

Equity Shares

Leos  Number of

{ shares bought back during (he year
0 and of the y-ar

10,000

| Equity Shares
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginnin of the year
Add_Number of shares issued during the year -
10.000

Number of shares outstanding as at (h

9 600 equily shares are direclly held b
vath olhers

{ The nights, prefere
1he Company has only cla:
Dividend proposed (f any)
event of Liguidalion, the s|

(he preferantial amaunts, in proporion 1o their

nces and restrictions
ss of equily shares
by the Board of Dire

g. Sharenelders holding mor

NTC Industnes Linited

7. Borrowings

From Banks (Secured
Tarm Loan from Kotak
Nature of Security
Gacured by iay assignmel
personal guarantee af holding comp:

Mahindra Bank

Payment Delails:
[The Loans are Repayable in 60 Monthly Ints

|acs (ncluding interest) staning fr
o 2021

Borrowings

Sundry Credilors

10, Proyisions

[77 7 ther cucrent llabilities
Current matunities of long term
Interest accrued but not due on
Sialutory labilites

Advance againsl Land
Advance from Licensee
Secunly Depasit Receved-Godonn
Secunty Deposit Receved Flal

debt
Long Term B

Other payables
Total

o. Shares of the company hheld by holding company
y nic industres

hareholders of Ordinary Shares are ¢

o than 5% shares *

attaching to shares a

having par value of Rs.10/-
cclors, is subject to the app
ligible to receive

shareholding

nis of Lease Renlals and corporate and
any and promolers respectively

|aliments of Rs 26 83

om 05.10 2016 and last faling due on

Remarks

The anghnable rate of inlercst 1S MCLR plus 2 75%
Total

1]

From othar pamios (Unsecured)
Total

{inuted, the holding company balan

nd restrictions on distribution of divi
Each shareholder IS eligibl

roval of shareholders excepl n case
{he remaining assels of th

o, HoldIng
Shares hald (No-)
e ]

9,37.60.426 -

per share.

% Holding
Shares held (No.)

7,17.23,695

L

42,08.162

12,08.162

1,3189.310

I

ce 100 shares are held by holding com|

e Company

,37,60,426

a7t ]
TATZ3505] ___ 9.37,60.426 |

84,00.000

idend and rapaymant of
e for one vole per share.

of intenim dwidend In the
afler distribution of all

Sharaes held (No.

pany jointly

% Holding
)

9900 shares

10,35.95.659
10,35,95.659

10.70.809
10,70.809

94.40.250

2.01.77,704 |— 2,11,78,604
orrovangs 6,38,112 8,84,162 -
2,00611 1,24,107 4,503,804
2,04.104 4,54,104 11,30,634
2,06,91,089 2.45,83,522 2.36,79,230
1.24,495
17.82:830 4,01,982 4.52.21.121
5,37,18,945 4,76,26,481 7.04.84,789
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o Financia! starements {Contd..)

\ NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited

Particulars

31st March 2018

31st March 2017

,Noles To Financial Statements contd. ..

17 Revenue from operations

{Amount In Rs )

~Rental income

_+1aintenance Charges Recewved 6.57.62,261
i Total 17.92.967
13 Other income 5,75,85,228
Interest raceved
(ither Income 212,321
Tatal 14,885
14, Employee benefits expense 2,27,206
Salanes wages. bonus, aliowances, etc Y TNEY]
Contribution 10 provident and ofnes fund "96'1 4
Slasf welfare expenses 86:551
Total , 28,56,466
15, Finance costs ey o v
interest paid 75870474
}_f_lrjiz"“.‘e Charges - 58,65,249
Tota} 1,64,25,723
16. Other Expense. e SR,
Audit Fees 3,500
Bank Charges 6.929
Commission & Brokarage 1,093,290
ring Fees 2576
Penalty and tnierest 3.19,820
Telephone Charges 21,6836
Secunty Charges 16,87,912
Licence & Regisiration Fees s ; (7)(2)1 0
turucipal Tax o 00‘000
Professional Fees f Legal Fees e
Interost Al 1,440
Leawng 16,506
S B.Cess Exp 2708
Printing & Stationery 63,253
Travelling & conveyance 62)
Round off 85,910
fnsurance Premium 4.12.621
Repair and_manienance 45,45,308
Total
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18.

Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS-20:-

FEamigqs_per share is computed as under:- 2017-18 2016-17
V\;orlt r::\fter tax available for equity shareholders (A) (Rs.) 2,70,11,850.00/- 3,09,62,819.00/-
eighted average number of equity shares outstanding  (B) 10,000 10,000
Face value per equity share ) (Nos.) 10/- 10/-
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted (A/B) (A/B) (Rs.) 2701.19/- 3096.28;

19. Related party disclosures:-

In terms of Accounting Standard-18 on “Related Party Disclosures”, related party disclosures
are as under:

(A Enterprises where control exists:

Sl. No. Category Name
1 Holding Company ntc industries limited
NTCIL Reai Estate Private Limited
2 Fellow Subsidiary Companies NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private Limited
NTCIL Realty Private Limited
(B) Disclosure of transactions with related parties and outstanding balances:-
(Rs.)
N s =
Particulars Holding Company vesow Subs.idaary
> Companies
Issue of Shares (_:; (__:; i
- i
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (_'5 (;; 3
Note: - (i) Previous year figures have been given in brackets.
(1) Related party relationships are identified by the company on the basis of available
information.
20 Contingent liabilities: (Rs in Lacs)
Particulars As at 31.03.18 As at 31.03.17
a) Corporate Guarantee in favour of EMC Limited 20,000.00 20,000.00

21. The figures of previous year have been reclassified and regrouped wherever considered necessary.

Signatories to Note No. 1 & 2 forms part of the financial statement
For and on behalf of the Board

For Pulasaria & Associates -
Chartered Accountants - - i .
Firm Registration No. 329292E Q\x\es Z s C;\(\\C\w\a\

W\,&y;m o /% Upmap#d Pathak Nitish Kumar Golchha
\ < Director Director

Priyam Pulasaria, FCA

(Partner)

Membership No. 303454

Place: Kolkatas
Date: The 22" day of May, 2018 Regd. Off:- 149, B.T. Road, Kamarhati, Kolkata - 700058
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Chartered Accountants Block -GE 1, Flat - 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah = 711102
Email:priyampulasaria@gmail.com
Mob: 9051147170

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NTCIL Realty Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NTCIL Realty Private Limited (the Company).
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit & Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date, and also a summary of significant accounting palicies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies. making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremenis and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misslatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the ﬂljancial Istatements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the financial statements. L
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES

106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Chartered Accountants Block —GE 1, Flat - 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrgh - 711102
Email:priyompulosaria@gmail.com
Mob: 9051147170
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
3:?"5 of the Corapany as at 31st March, 2018, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
e.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companes (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Centrai

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information ang

explanations given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

)

)

[\

V)

V1)

VL)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets have been verified by the management according to the program of periodical physical
verification in a phased manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of

the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. The discrepancies noticed on such physical
verification were not material.

The company does not have any inventory and accordingly this clause of order is not applicable
to the Company.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
party covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

According to the information, explanations and representation provided by the management and
based upon audit procedures performed, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans,

investments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India

and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December,
2014 the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985

heading which are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost
Records and Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the records of the Company. the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value _added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable and there are no undisputed statutory
dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable as at 31st
March, 2018.

b) According to the records and information & explanation given to us, there are no dues in

respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, cess and any. other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities and there is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day

[ cousara 10
vl W /crl
-l. Ty 3 ” ."'l
\ e .}/
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Chartered Accountants Block ~GE 1, Flat - 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah - 711102
Email:priyampulasarioc@gmail.com
Mob: 9051147170

of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

¢) According to the information & explanation given to us, There was no amount required to be
transferred to Investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under.

Vill)  The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither

there was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding
financial year,

IX.)  On the basis of information & explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans from
financial institution and banks so default in repayment of dues is not applicable to the Company

X.) Based on the audit procedure performed and on the basis information & explanations provided
by the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by s
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

XL.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and
conditions of the guarantee given by the Company for loans taken by other Companies from
banks or financial institutions are not prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

Xil.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loan has
been applied on overall basis for the purpose for which they were obtained.

Xlll) As examined by us, the company has paid remuneration to managerial personnel during the
period in accordance with the requisite approval mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

XIV.) The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable.

XV) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

XVI1) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has
neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable.

XVIl.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence
clause is not applicable.

XVIIl.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not required
to be registered u/s 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repont that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit
b) In our opinion proper hook; of_ account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of these books. i NG
i | \
(| ko T«\
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

c)

d)

106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Block -GE 1, Flat —= 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah - 711102
Email:priyampulasaria@gmail.com

Mob: 9051147170

The.Ba'uance Sheel, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the Books of Account,

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

€) On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017
from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
iil. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which

there is any material foreseeable loss.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

For Pulasaria & Associates
Chartered Accountants™
Firm RegistrationNo. 329292E

”hlm"n" A COLKATA | 2]
By \'9%‘ %!

)

Priyam Pulasa\r'iﬁlifﬂ_a_gi: 4
(Partner)
Membership No. 303454

Dated: 22" day of May 2018
Place: Kolkata
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NTCIL Realty Private limited

Balance Shest as at 3151 March 2018 I
As al 1
A Particulars Nuta As ot As al
" 31si March, 2018 | 318t Mareh, 7017 | 398t Mareh, 2018

A | ASSETS
T Non-current aswets
i Progerly Plant and squomen
D1 Capaal work-in-progress
IE1 MG EsLment propsty
idi Financal asseis
il nvesimont
it Loans
fith Ohas inancia’ assets =
vel NOM-Curmerg oo coce b (nel)
0 Olnes non-guiw i asses
Total non-current assels

@) nveniones

1B Financial Assats
i Oher invasimani
i) Trate recavable - . |
i) Cash and cash eauivalents r] £3.500 70307 -
{iw) Bank palance clbar iham () Abkne
¥l Loans

| ivit Diner bnanaiad assats

ier Ctner curram ascois

2  Curronl assels !
|
|

£4 600 70307

ASLaNs Slaesilied @s hold 'od saie -
Tolal curfan assuls 85,600 70307 - s
Tolal assols 65,600 10,307 75.709 |

B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity L
{3l Equly shara capial 1.00,000 100,000 1.00.000
b} Oimer eguity (81,57 135 684) 13029)
Tetal aquity 4428 54 305 &0 705
Non-current llabilitios
i3l Fingrcal Lessfos

v Borrowng

1wl Oiner financal kabdiles
1) Povisicns
12l Dihar non-autrent liabings
Total nan-current labilities 58,420 84,306 69,709

£

(8]

31 Current Habilities
{8k Financial Labdiles
1) Horowng
{uj Trade payasles
{miy Creher iinancal habldwes
bk Peawisions
ey Currant tan lidbdity (not)
() Other current haodnes

Total current liabilities
Total egui o liabilit 56,600

The accompanying noles 110 5 are an integral pan of tha Financial Statemenis

|m 1#rmis of qur repodl allached

4 8372 6.001 61000
8,172 6,001 §.000
710,307 15,709

For and on behalf of the Board

e V- Go\oRa.

Pathak Hitish Kumar Golchha
Dirocior Dwecior

For Pulasaria & Associales
Chaneres Accounianty
Fom regestration Mo - 329240E

Priyam Pulasarie, FGD'-,_ - R
(Panrarshan ) S e RSV
Mombershep Mo 303454 ==

Place sobals
Date 22105/2018

Scanned by CamScanner



NTCIL Realty Private limited
Statemant of Profit & Loss for the year endod 318t March 2018

Wi BECompanying notes 11

i [Talal ncama (1«1l

EXPENSES

e o —4

(Amount in Ra.J
8- Parficulars Hols Asal As ol
. 18 March 2018 | 3181 Margh, 2017
INCOME
I [Revonue om Rentsl Sarvicss
O wicune B |

, [E A — s | 5278 iﬁ
Total Expenses 5,078 L
= 403
¥ |ProfifLoss) belore exceptional items snd tanes (11-V) 15.4178) (5,402
VI A iLessl  Escopbonal dems =
3
Vil |PrafitiLuss) before Tax (V-V} 15,878) (5.403)
Wil Tan wapenses
;1.:l Cument tae :
bk Earksr ias z ]
| 5,403
1% |Prohu floss) far the penod alter Tan (PAT) 16.078) 15,409)
& Othor Comsahansive lncsime
‘e, lem that will not by ieclasadfied to prolil or loas ¢ "
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(il Egily insorurmenis ihrewgh giher Comeahadsivi Income
b. Income tax relating 1o hema that will not be reclassified 1o .
prolit or loss —
Total ather comrahiensivo income (a*b) *
-
e
x| Total camrahensive incamo for the year [1X-X) (5.B78) 5. “J:
: - A8 10¢- Nate 2 26)
X E:mng;mn:ru;.u;: ] L] (5.5 o sa)l

o § are an inioaral pan ol 1o Financial Slalamants

Faor Pulasana & num-ﬁcl -

Chigntened AtCoudains

Fam rpqustf,
by |

Priyam Puhauria..‘ﬁ-l:‘.'i e .y
iPannarsiDy by -2
p Mo 3034580
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a
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r and on behall of the Board
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Nitish Kumar Golchha
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NTCIL Realty Private limited
Cash Flow Statement, for tho year endod 31st March, 2018
[SI.NO {Amount in Rs.)
1 Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
A_[Gash fiow from operating Sciiter 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
:;l_‘u‘:"l’]';‘;;":;? lax as per Siatement of Profit & Loss (5.878) (5.403)
Depreciation
Interest paid k .
Prowvision for income taxqNet) ’ .
Interest received . . l -
Operating profit before working capital changes 15.3731' (5.403)
(Increase) i Decrease in trade and other receivables - B
Increase i (Decrease) in lrade and other payables 2172 2,472 . -
Cash generated from operalicis (3,708) (5,403}
Less' Direc laxes (paid) / refunds including interesl (net) . - - :
Net cash generatedf{used) from operating activities (3,708) 15.403)
B |Cash flow from investing activities : !
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed Assets . ;
Inleres! receved - . l
Net cash from investing activities - | *
|
C. |Cash flow from financing activitios : {
Procoeds from issuance of share capilal |
Proceeds / (repayment) of Long lerm borrawings - -
Proceeds / (repayment) of short lerm borrowings -
Inlerest paid = =
Net cash generaled/{used) in financing activities - -
Mel increasel{decrease) in cash and cash equivalenls (A+B+C) (3,706) (5.403)
Cash and cash equivalents -Coening balance 70.306 75.710
Cash and cash cquivalents -Closing balance 66,600 70,307
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE:
Balancas wilh bank €6.600 70.307
Cash on hand ; . —
66,600 70,307

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred lo in our report of even dale

For Pulasaria &.Assqcialgs
Chartered Acc}dunlpnls i
Firm reqisiralion; No. 329292E

opudaieer

5 *y
Priyam Pulasacig, FQ#_//

) N - o
(Partnership) . S g e
Membership No 303454 ="

ILKATA |

u Pathak
Direclor

Place . Koikala
Date - 22705/ 2018

For and on behalfl of the Board
ITANR VIS IS

Nitish Kumar Golchha
Director
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NTCIL REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

T -

F.

E

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial stalemenls are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis as a

going concern and in accordance with the Generally Accepled Accounting Principies (GAAP).
the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules.
2006. (as amended) as notified u/s 129 of Companies Act, 2013 except those with significant
uncertainty. Accounting policies not stated explicitly otherwise are consistent with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

As required by Schedule Ill, the Company has classified assels and liabilities into current and
non-current based on the operating cycle. An operating cycle is the time between (he
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents The
operating cycle has been considered as 12 months.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements In conformity wit
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the balances of assels and liabiliies and
disclosures relaling 1o contingent liabilities as at the balance sheel date and amounts of
income and expenses during the year. Examples of such eslimales include income laxes and
future obligation under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual results could differ from
those estimated. The effects of adjustment arising from revisions made lo the estimates are
included in the statement of profit and loss of the year in which such revisions are made.

h Indian GAAP requires management

REVENUE RECOGNITION
ltlerns of revenue and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other shorl-

term highly liquid investmenls without significant risk and with original malurities of three
months or less as per the AS — 3 "CASH FLOW STATMENT".

TAXATION
a) Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of

taxable income for the year in accordance wilh the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115J8 of the Income
Tax Acl, 1961 are accounted in the year in which the benelils are claimed.

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the
basis of timing differences being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods using the tax rales and laws thal have been enacled or
substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assel is recognised
and carried forward only to the extent there is reasonable certainly that the asset will

be realised in fulure.

PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES
i The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable
eslimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. When there is
a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
oulflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITY

i Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current _best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would
be required lo settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Liabilities which are contingent in nature are not provided for in the accounts and the same

are separately disclosed by way of notes to account.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earnings per Share arc calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
Adjustment of identifiable items 0
accounted for as prior period adjustments.

f income and expenditure pertaining to prior period aré
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NTCIL Realty Private Limited

wotes to Financial Statements (Contd. )

Particula
I8 J1st March 2018 31st March 2017 st March 2016
Notes to Financial Statements conid. .
2. Cash and Cash equivalents {Amount in Rs.)
Cash and cash equivalenis
- Balances wilh bank B
:3h an hand (As certified by the manarament) E?UD T0.807 A
Total 5 .
S antial 66,600 70,307 75,709
a. Authorised share capilal :
10,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- gach 1,00 000 1.00.000 1.00,000
Total : ' 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
b. Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital :
10.000 equity shares each fully paid-up 1.00.000 1.00.000 1,00,000
| Total 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
c. Par value per share
Class of share
Equity shares (in Rs ) 10/- 10- 10 i
d. Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and as at the end of the year : ]
Equity Shares ' |
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000 10,000
Add Number of shares issued dunng the year - - -
| Lese  Number of shares bought back during the year - - B
Numuer of shares outslanding as at the cnd of the year 10,000 10,000 10,000

@. Shares of

jointly with others

compan
©.900 equity shares are direclly held by nic industries imited, the hol

f. The rights, prefercnces and restrictions attaching to shares an
The Company has anly ciass of

Id b Iding compan

iding company. balance 100 shares are held by helding company

d restrictions on distribution of dividend and repayment aof

equily shares having par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible lor one vole per share
cept in case of inlenm dividend. In the

Board of Direclors, is subject to the approval of shareholders, ex

Dividend proposed (if any) by lhe
cvent of Liquidation, the shareholdars o

f Ordinary Shares are eligible lo receive the remaining asse!

is of tha Company alter distribution of

all the preferential amounts. in proportion to their shareholding.
s . i % Holding % Holding % Holding

g. Shareholders holding more than 5% shares : Shares hald (No | Shares held (o) | Shares hald (No.)

100% 100% 100%

NTC liisiricn Liviad 3900 shares 9900 shares 9900 shares
4. Other current liabilities

Sundry Credilors 672 - -
0's Professional Fess 1.500 - -
Otner payables 6,000 6.001 6,000

Tolal 8172 6,001 6,000
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NTCIL Realty Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd..)

—

Particulars

31st March 2018

31st March 2017

Nnot=s to Financial Statements contd

(Amount in Rs.}

5. uther Expense

Audit Fees 3,000 3,000
Bank Charges 706 3
Filing Fees 1.500 2.400
Professional Fees 672 -
Total 5,878 5403
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6. In the opinion of the Board the current assets, loans and advances are not less than the

stated value if realised in ordinary course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities

are adequate. There are no conlingent liabililies except stated, as informed by the

management

7. Earnings Per Sha: 2 in accordance with AS-20:-
Earnings per share is computed as under:- 201718 | 2016-17
Profit after tax available for equity sharehaolders {A) (Rs.) (5.878/-) [ (5.403/-)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding  (B) 10.000 10,000
Face value per equily share {Nos.) 10/- 10/-
Eamings per share - Basic & Diluted (A/B) (A/B) (Rs.) (0.59) (0.54) |

8. Related party disclosures:-
in terms of Accounting Standard-18 on "Related Parly Disclosures”, related parly disclosures
are as under:
(A) Enterprises where control exists: _
| Sl No. | Category { Name |
1 Holding Company [ ntc industries limited
I INTCIL Real Estate Privale Limiled
2 Fellow Subsidiary Companies | NTCIL Infrastructure Private Limited
L o [ NTCIL Realty Private Limited
(B) Disclosure of transactions with related parties and outstanding balances:-
(Rs.)
s . ' ; ! Fellow Subsidiary
Particulars Holding Company : Companiss
S I U
Issue of Shares ~ {_;L =
Previous year figures have been given in brackets )
the basis of available

Note: - (i)
({1)] Related party relationships are identified by the company on
information.
9. The figures of previous year have been reclassified and regrouped wherever considered necessary.
The accompanying notes 1 to 9 are an integral part of the Financial Statements
For and on behalf of the Board

For Pulasaria & Associates
INSEAN ot (AN -

Chartered Accountams—
Firm Registration No. 329292E
Nitish Kumar Golchha

P Y
poulaspa U Pathak
(- K T Director Director

oL KAT

|5 KOLE J
Priyam Pulasaria, FCA
{Partner) N T~
Membership No. 303454 _
Regd. Off:- 149, B.T. Road, Kamarhati, Kolkata - T00058

Flace Kolkata
Date: The 22™ day of May, 2018

Scanned by CamScanner



[ e

—t PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiron Chandra Singho Road,

Chartered Accountants Block —GE 1, Flat — 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah - 711102
Email:privompulosarie@gmail.com

Mob: 9051147170

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private Limiled {the
Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit & Loss, the
Cash Flow Stalement for the year ended on that date, and also a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errar.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

there under

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Acl Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves pearforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the ﬁr_lanc'ral statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
pracedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate mlernallﬁnanclial controls system over financial reporting
and the operating effecliveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluatmgllhe overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiran Chandra Singha Rood,

Chartered Accountants Block -GE 1, Flat - 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah = 711102
Emui.':pn‘yampufasan'u@gmaﬂ.com
Maob: 9051147170

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner SO required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

:ﬁ::irs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
ate.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and

explanations given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

L) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets have been verified by the management according to the program of periodical physical
verification in a phased manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. The discrepancies noticed on such physical
verification were not material.

11.) The company does not have any inventory and accordingly this clause of order is not applicable
to the Company.

1) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsacured to companies. firms or other
party covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

V) According to the information, explanations and representation provided by the management and
based upon audit procedures performed, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 201 3.

V) The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act
2013 and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

Vi)  As perthe Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December,

2014 the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985

heading which are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost
Records and Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

Vi)  a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax.
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities to the extenl applicable and there are no undisputed statutory
dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable as at 31st
March, 2018.

b) According to the records and information & explanation given to us, there are no dues in
respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities and there is no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day
of the financial year concerned for a period of more than smfﬂqug_s; gq_rﬂnl\t\he date they became

payable. ri’ / Xsl;_.w'\'[
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Chartered Accountants Block —GE 1, Flat — 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah - 711102
Emm‘!:pr.'yampu.fnsaﬂa@gmail,com
Mob: 9051147170

¢) According to the information & explanation given to us, There was no amount required to be
transferred to Investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the companies Ac!, 1956 (1 of 1856) and rules made there under.

VIl) The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither

there was any cash loss in the financjal year under review nor in the immediately preceding
financial year.

IX.)  On the basis of information & explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans from
financial institution and banks so default in repayment of dues is not applicable to the Company.

X Based on the audit procedure performed and on the basis information & explanations provided
by the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noliced or reported during the course of the audit.

Xl.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and
conditions of the guarantee given by the Company for loans taken by other Companies from
banks or financial institutions are not prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

XIl.)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, the term loan has
been applied on overall basis for the purpose for which they were obtained

XIll)  The Company is not required to have managerial personnel. Hence the clause is not applicable.
XIV.) The company is not a nidhi company. Hence clause is not applicable.

XV.)  Accordirg to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all the
transaclions with the related parlies are in compliance with 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements elc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

XVL) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has
neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares nor fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Hence clause is not applicable.

XVIl) According to the information and explanations given to us. we report that the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence
clause is not applicable.

XVIIl.) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company is not required
to be registered u/s 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of these books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the Books of Account.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on-31st March, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017
from being appointed as directors in terms of section 184(2) of the Comripanies Act, 2013.
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PULASARIA & ASSOCIATES 106, Kiran Chandra Singha Road,

Chartered Accountants Block —GE 1, Flat - 2D, Ganges
Garden, Shibpur, Howrah - 711102
Email:priyampulasoria@gmail.com
Mob: 9051147170

f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable loss.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Pulasaria & Associates
Chartered Accountants:
Firm Registration:No. 329292E
i ._I- COLKA
ppulaborn e
NN
Priyam Pu!aSariali;‘EC_a_;.‘. g
(Partner)
Membership No. 303454

Dated: 22™ day of May 2018
Place: Kolkata
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NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private limited

Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2018

[Amount in Re)

i " T Particulars

Hole

Asal
Jist March, 2018

Awat As al
318t March, 2017 | 3180 March, 2016

A | ASSETS
1 Non-gurmen! assals
(a Propedy Plant and equipment
1oy Capal work-in-progress
(21 Investmant propsty
id) Firarcsal sssals
| 11 Insasimant
foi Loans
vt Canae hinancial assals
il NON-CLITENL advance Lis (ndd)
| il Dbt non-Cunfes | asssls
Total non-currenk assuis

2 Currant assels
(@) Imaniones
by Financial Assats
(n Oihee invesiment
(il Trade receivable
fin) Cash and cash sguivaloms
i Bane balance inar than {w) above
v} Loans
il Chimer finanzial asssls
e Qiner curenl assels

Assgis Classded as oo lor sale
Total current assels
Tolal asscis

B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
13} Eguily shara capdal
1Bl Oiher eguity
Tatal eguay
2 Nen-gurrent liablilies
[8) Financia' Liabdilias
0 Bomrorang
fu) Ouhor faaiscaal bkl
(b} Powisons
€ Qiner non-cuedent liaeiles
Total non-current Habilitles

3 Current lisbilitios
13} Fenanoal habild=s
1y Borowing
(i) Trade payoties
(ai) Qi fnancal habsdities
190 Prowsions
jep Current Tan i Ry (nat)
(g Ouner curmenl batililss
Totsl current liabilities

E4 85T

70 363 75 765

[

70 363 75,155

8 647
§6,657 |

363 75 768
o3| 75,766

1000
141 515)

1.00.000 100 000
{35 637) (30.234)

£8.485

54 3583 £9.788

58,485

LR
8172

64,363 69,766

6000 6,000

BE BT

__8,000 |
70,363 75,766

Toial equity and Habilities
Tho Mmanrlljﬁg noles 110 9 are an Inlegral pan of the Financial Stalements

14 teems of our report atiached

For Pulasania & Asspcidles
Cranered Accountants. .~
Firm reqisiral-on No- 320002E

ppulossic
Priyam Pulil.‘lri‘l-F&‘-lPll‘ e

(Parinesshipl e .
Membership Bo 3034540

Plice Kolkala
Dale 22105/ 2008

For and o

u Fathak
Dwacior

n behalfl of the Board

slieh et (i

Nilish Kumar Golchha
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NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 313t March 2048
{Amount in RS
Sr Paniculars Nata As ay As at
b, 3l March 2018 | 31st March, 2017
INCOME
I |Revenue from Rental Services
0 |Othes mcome
| Total income (I+i) K .
IV |EXPENSES
Olher espenses 5 5873 5.403
Total Exponses 5878 5,403
V  |Profil{Loss) before exceptional itams and taxes (V) (5,878) 15.403)
VI +|Aoaf(Less) Excepnonal tems *
Vil |ProfivjLoss) before Tas (V-V1) (5,878} (5.403)
Vil |Tax oxpensos :
iy Cuirend tas - -
{by Earher ine - -
1% |Profit/ floss) for the period alter Tax [PAT) {5.878) 16,403
X |Other Comrehensive Income
A (tem that will not be reclassified 10 profil or loss ©
(i) Remeasuren <nls of ihe defined benefil plans ¥
(i} Equily Instruments through alher Gomrehensve Income
b. Income lax relating to items that will not be reclassified 1o
profil or loss - e
Total other comrehensive income (a+b)
x| Tonal eomiehensive income for the year (1X-X)
%1l |Earnings per share: (FV - Rs 10/- Nole 2 25)
asic/iDiluted (of Rs. 10 each
part of the F Stalements

The accompanying noles 110 9 are an integr

For Pulasaria & Associales
Chartarad Accountants
Fum reisiration No- 3292978

PP

Priyam Pulas A
(P tner ship) N
Mamiparstup No :10:\-!5_4_‘

Pipce Kolhala

Date

22105/2018

u Pathak
Dwrecior

and on behalf of the Board

Miiah 3t - GOVSRR

Milish Kumar Golchha

Dsrector

Scanned by CamScanner



(515°LY) - - (SLS L) - - B B B10Z Y2IEW 15LE 18 aouejeg
- anasay |eiauan) d) Jajsuel |
- {sso|j/ewoou) ansuayaiwod 1oL
T - ) (ss0))/awoow wz@.._mm_.ﬂpﬁo 18410
8/8'S (88's) 183A 3l 1o) Woid
(z£9°5€) {1e9'se) L10Z Yol ISLE 18 eouejeg
- i aAlasay |eJauag) 0] Jajsuel)
z Jeak ay) JO) BWOIU BAISLBYRIWOD [B10 ]
- (B} J0 13u}aWoou JAISUBYINWOD) 18410
{cor's) (E0r'S) — nhum{. 8y} Jo} 1j0id
f (vEZ'OE) 910z |udy 1S 18 asuejeg
Hﬂ.ﬂN Qﬂ_ uEuuﬂ_ HEOU_-__ sal JUNMGIIY
BAISUBUDIWOD saisuayaidwoa |  sBupes _._aﬂﬂw_ Ly | BuPUEINING | wniwaid | amiesay
lej01 s3u10 yBnosy P10 pauiejey s a”m ¥ | suondo | senundes | exden steoey
sjuawnysut Kjinb3 wouy Jajsuel | ! aleys
2WooUl SAISUBL| 1LWOI 12UI0 JO Sswa) | s |ding pue aalasay |
["sy ul junowny) Apnb3 J8yp '8
000'00'L - 000°00'L [ B10Z WOJE 1S)E papua 1eak au Jod
00000 L - 00000} | 2102 PIEW 51¢ papus Jeak ayi 104
[1eax buipodal 1eak ayy Bunnp jejides Jeah bujpodal ayy jo sipmoped
Tﬁ JO pu? ay) 1e 8duR(eg aseys fiinba u1 sabueyd BuiuuiBaq ayl e auejeg ;

b3 v

S Ul unowy) [eyde) aJeys

810Z HOHYW 151 GIANI ¥VIA FHL HOJ ALIND3 NI FONYHD 40 INIW3LY1S '8t

pajwi| aJeAlld ajeis3 unbiis TI0LN

Scanned by CamScanner



NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year anded 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

Sl.No )
Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

For the year ended
31st March, 2018

A |Cash flow from operating activities :

Net profit before lax as per Statement of Profit & Loss
Adjustments for -

Depreciation

Interest paid

Provision for income tax(Net)

Interest received

Operating profit before working capital changes
(Increase) ! Decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase ! (Decrease) in trade and other payables

(5,878)

(5.403)

2172

(5,878)

2,172

(5.403)

Cash generaled from operalicns
Less: Direct laxes (paid) / retunds including interest (net)

{(3.706)

15,403)

Net cash generated/(used) from operating activities

(3.708)

(5,403)

B. |Cash flow from investing activities :
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed Assels

Interest received

Net cash from investing activities

¢. |cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds from issuance of share capital
Proceeds / (repayment) of Long term borrowings
Proceeds / (repayment) of short term borrowings

Interes! paid

Interesi paid_____——————
Net cash generatedf] used) in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

(3,706)
70,306

(5,403)
75.710

Cash and cash eguivalents -Opening balance

66,600

70,307

Cash and cash equivalents .Closing balance

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE:
Balances with bank

66,600

66,600

70,307

70,307

Cash on hand

This 1s the Cash Flow Stalement referred to in our report of even dale

For Pulasaria & Associates

Chartered Accountanis
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NTCIL SILIGURI ESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statemens are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis as a
going concern and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP),
the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2006, (as amended) as notified u/s 129 of Companies Act, 2013 except those with significant
uncertainty. Accounting policies not stated explicitly otherwise are consistent with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

As required by Schedule I, the Company has classified assets and liabilities into current and
non-current based on the operating cycle. An operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents. The
operating cycle has been considered as 12 months.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the balance sheet date and amounts of
income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include income taxes and
future obligation under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual results could differ from
those estimated. The effects of adjustment arising from revisions made to the estimates are
included in the statement of profit and loss of the year in which such revisions are made.

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Items of revenue and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis.

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-
term highly liquid investments without significant risk and with original maturities of three
months or less as per the AS — 3 “CASH FLOW STATMENT".

E. TAXATION

a) Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of
taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115JB of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 are accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the
basis of timing differences being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised

and carried forward only to the extent there is reasonable certai
. nty th i
be realised in future. ¥ Gaat e meact wil

F.  PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES

i. The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligalion as a result
past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a s|l'J bOf
estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. Whe tr: " !e
a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which tt{e lik; T‘h iy
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. it
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Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would

be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.
G. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Liabilities which are contingent in nature are not provided for in the accounts and the same
are separately disclosed by way of notes to account.

H. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per Share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

L. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS . - ' '
Adjustment of identifiable items of income and expenditure pertaining to prior period are
accounted for as prior period adjustments.
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NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private limited

yotes to Financial Statements (Contd..)

e —
Particulars 31stMarch 2018 | 31stMarch2017 | 31stMarch 2016
Notes to Financial Statements contd.. -
5 Cash and Cash equivalents (Amount in Rs )
~Cash and cash equivalents -
- Balances with bank
| -Cashon hand (As certified by the management) 55-?57 70.?63 75.?-'66
Total 66,657 70,363 75,766
3A. Share capital
a. Authorised share capital : -
10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,00.000 1,00,000 1,00,000
Total ' 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
b. Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital :
10,000 equity shares each fully paid-up 1.00,000 1,00,000 1.00,000
Total 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
l_u. ’ar value per share
i Class of share
l[ Equity shares { in Rs ) 10/- 10/- 10/-
["d. Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and as at the end of the year:
‘ Equity Shares
mmber of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000 10,000
l Add - Number of shares issued during the year - - -
| Less - Number of shares bought back during the year - - -
F!:. mber of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 10,000 10,000 10,000
¢. Shares of the company held by hol..ing company

9.900 equity shares are directly held by nlc industries limited, the holding company.
jointly with others.

f. The rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to shares and restrictions on distribution of dividend and repayment of
The Company has only class of equity shares having par'value of Rs.10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
Dwidend proposed (if any) by the Board of Directors, is subject to the approval of shareholders. except in case of interim dividend. In the
event of Liquidation, the sharehalders of Ordinary Shares are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of
all the preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

balance 100 shares are held by holding company

] i ] % Holding % Holding % Holding
g. shareholders holding more than 6% shiaren ; Shares held (No.) | Shares held (No.) | Shares held (No.)
NTC Industries Limited el i 190%
9900 shares 9900 shares 9900 shares
[2. Other current liabilities
Sundry Creditors 672 - -
/s Professional Fess 1,500 - -
Other payables 6,000 6.000 6,000
ot 8,172 6,000 6,000
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NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private limited

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd..)

. r’r Particulars 31st March 2018 31st March 2017
(Amaount in Rs )

Notes to Financial Statements contd. ..

v Other Expense
"Audit Fees 3,000 3,000
Bank Charges 706 3
Filing Fees 1,500 2,400
Professional Fees - 672 -
Total 5,878 5,403
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are not less than the
known liabilities
formed by the

In the opini

stated vglueoir; ::fa::;e dB'Gard ?he current assets, loans and advances

are adequate. The?e '2 ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
re no contingent liabilites except stated, as in

management.

7. Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS-20:
Earnings per share is computed as under:- -

__FPm after tax available for equity shareholders (A) (Rs.) 20[:52;:!—) 21?;;;!-) '
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (B) ' ‘;0 000 {0»000
_E-'ace value per eqt:;i[z sh_are (NoS.) '1 0/- 10/-
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted (A/B) (A/B) (Rs.) (0.58) (054)

8. Related party disclosures:-
|ated party disclosures

In terms of Accounting Standard-18 on
are as under:

“Related Party Disclosures”, re

Enterprises where control exists:
|
| Category

Holding Company

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

with related parti

ntc industries limited
NTCIL Real Estate Priv
NTCIL Infrastructure Private Limited
NTCIL Siliguri Estate Private Limited

es and outstanding balances
Rs.

Disclosure of transactions

(B)
-
: Fellow Subsidiary
- c ! e -
w_——-—-— H?I_F'j_ng I_gmpany Companies.
' |ssue of Shares {__:;
Note - (0 Brevious year figures have been given in brackets.
lationships are identified by the company on the basis of available

Related party re

information.

9. The figures of pr

evious year have be

assified and regrouped wherever considered necessary.

e Financial Statements

en recl
tegral part of th

The accom panying no

sociates

For pulasaria & As t
.

Chartered Accountan

tes 1 1o 9 arean in

For and on behalf of the Board
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